

As directed by the AC (TW), it is proposed that we may seek the convenience of the Director (TW) to hold a meeting with the BSNL official in order to resolve the issues put forth by them on lying OFC cable at Jarawa Reserve Area.

61

Submitted please.

62

~~RO (TW)~~ Don
15/6/17

Don
15/6/17

~~Director (TW)~~

Once AC (TW) has agreed to call a meeting then why it is being put up for me, PRZ follow the office decision at least.

Navy
15/6/17

517 DTW
15/6/17

63

~~RO~~

Please propose convenient date and time at your level to convene a meeting with BSNL, TPO's and A&JVS.

64

~~AC (TW)~~

Don
15/6/17

on 20/6/17 at 11:30 AM.

TWO, of the mee should also be call.

65

~~RO~~ Atty Notice issued.

15/6/17

@